# FRANKLIN TIMES

### A. F. JOHNSON, EDITOR AND MANAGER

# THE COUNTY, THE STATE, THE UNION. LOUISBURG, N. C., FRIDAY JUNE 9, 1911.

# SUBSCRIPTION \$1.00 PER YEAR

NUMBER 16

VOL. XLI.

MET ON MONDAY AND TUES DAY THIS WEEK.

Reports Received and Much Business of Minor Importance-Revising Jury list-To Meet Again Monday.

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session on Monday and Tuesday, all members being present. After reading and approving minutes

of last regular meeting the following business was transacted: Robert Thorps, solored, was relieved

of poll tax in Youngsville township for 1911

Neal Medlin, of Dunns township, was allowed \$1.00 per month as outside pauper.

On the recommendation of E. N Williams and J. J. Cooper, Road Supervisors of Sandy Creek township, J. B. Smith was allowed \$15.00 for fixing road near D. T. Fuller's.

Matilda Hobb's allowance as outside pauper was increased to \$2.00 per month from \$1.50.

It was ordered that the road in Hay esville township be laid off one-half on the petitioners, J. H. Eaves and G. W. Eaves, et als, and one-half on John J.

Young. The Military Companies were allowed their annual appropriation of \$200.00 each and the appointment of the cooks and cadets were left discretionary with the Captains.

Ann Harris was placed on the outside pauper list at \$1.50 per month. Report of Dr. J. E. Malone, Superintendent of Health was received and

filed. Report of F R Pleasants, Manager of the Medical Depository, was received and filed.

Report of E. N. Williams, Superintendent of the County Home, was received and filed. He reports nine white and fourteen colored inmates.

J. O. Wilson was appointed a committee to have the Sheriff's office officially turned over to Sheriff Boone. After allowing a number of accounts

the Board adjourned to meet on Tues day morning

According to adjournment the Board met again on Tuesday morning with all members present. Business was taken up and disposed of as follows: Report of P. B. Griffin was received

and ordered recorded. Dr. J. E. Malone, Superintendent of

Health, was allowed expenses not to meeting of the State Health Officers on mal reception was given. June 20th. Lucy Ann Jackson was stricken from

outside pauper list-she being dead. A number of accounts were allowed vise the jury list, which they were uncomplete said work.

·To Tax Listers.

Louisburg township and other town- has made a host of friends ships, who have not listed their taxes is called to the advertisement in another column of G. W. Brown and J. R. listing is growing very short and it will

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS the has been living with her sister, Mr. W. M. Person in Louisburg. On Tuesday afternoon she went to her room as usual to take an afternoon nap and after having been asleep for sometime her sister, Mrs. Person, went in to call beauty, being decurated with ferns and her and fearing she was dead, she immediately summoned Messrs. W. M. Person and A. W. Person who upon investigation found that from all appearances Mrs. Harris was dead, which was confirmed by the examination of Dr. R. F. Yarborough, who had arrived by that time.

Her death was a peaceful one-as going to sleep, there being no evidences of struggle, which wascharacteristic of the faithful Christian life she so earnestly lived. Mrs. Barris had many friends and relatives in Louisburg and surrounding country who received the news with much regret as she was a woman whose disposition and manners caused her to be admired and loved by all who chanced to be thrown in her presence. The funeral services were nducted by Revs. R. W. Bailey and W. Swope trom the home of Mrs. W M. Person on Wednesday afternoon and the interment was made at the cemetery here amid a large number of sorrowing friends and relatives. The procession was large and the floral tribute profuse and beautiful. The pall bearers were Drs. R. F. Yarborough, J. O. Newell, A. H. Fleming, Messrs. F. B. McKinne, L. P. Hicks, T. B. Wilder. The family has the deepest sympathy

of the entire community.

### Bernhardt-Crenshaw.

One of the prettiest and most impressive marriage ceremonies that has taken place here in many years was solemnized at St. Paul's Episcopal church on Wednesday night when Miss Helen Shaw Crenshaw became the bride of Mr. Robert Lynn Bernhardt, of Salisbury. The doors of this pretty little church, which had been heautifully decorated for the occasion were thrown open at 8:30 o'clock and the many friends of the contracting parties began to enter in large numbers. The church was soon filled to overflowing and at nine o'clock the bridal party entered in a pretty and most impressive manner. The ceremony was performed by Rt. Rey. J. B. Cheshire, who was assisted by Rev. John London, the former rector of this church. It was indeed a pretty service and the beautiful ring ceremony was used. Music was furnished throughout by Levin's string band, of Raleigh, assisted by Miss Sallie Williams, who presided at the organ.

After the ceremony the bridal party repaired to the beautiful home of the exceed \$15.00 to Charlotte to attend bride's mother, when an elegant for-

The numerous beautiful and costly presents gave evidence of the extreme popularity of this young couple.

The bride is the only daughter of after which the Board proceeded to re- Mrs. Katie Cronshaw and is the grand daughter of the late Judge Joseph J. able to complete and they adjourned to Davis. She is a young lady with many meet again on Monday June 12th to accomplishments and possesses such qualities as has made for her friends among all her acquaintances

The groom is a successful young busi ness man of Salisbury, N. C. and by his The attention of those tax listers of strict application and business ability

After the reception a dance was given the bridal party at the Opera House where a most enjoyable evening Perry You will notice that the time for was had by the many young people who were present.

R. Rodwell, a special friend of the bride, most charmingly played Mendel-shon's wedding march, the bridal party entered the parlor, which deft fingers had made a veritable thing of roses. As the nuptials met at the altar the bride was given away by Mrs. J. L. Johnston, of Littleton, sister of the bride, while Mr. E. S Fulghum, brother of the groom, acted as best man. The music ceased, and Rev. B. C. Thompson, of Warrenton, the brides

Pastor, most impressively performed the marriage ceremony. Again, Mrs Rodwell presiding, the piano pealed forth the notes of Lohen

gren's Wedding March, while Mr. and Mrs. Fulghum received many hearty congratulations and best wishes. The bride was most handsomely at

tired in blue satin trimmed with netting and breadings and wore white gloves: Mrs. Johnston, dame of honor wore white embroidery. The groom wor a neat suit of blue serge and his best man a suit of black.

The groom was accompanied to the bride's home by Miss Madeline Kearney, who so kindly consulted to go in Miss Nellie Sledge's stead, she being prevented from going on account of sickness and by Mr. E. S. Fulghum with Miss Irene Sledge, at the bride's home on the night of June 2nd, the bridal party and special friends wer given a reception, merriment, music or piano by Mrs. Johnston and Misses Sledge and Ridout and refreshments were enjoyed to the fullest.

Immediately after the marriage on June 3rd, the bridal party consisting of Mr. and Mrs. Fulghum, Mr. E. S. Fulghum with Miss Emma Ridout, Mr. T. Palmer Ridout with Miss Madeline Kearney, Mr. Willie P. Ridout with Miss Irene Sledge, repaired to the home of the groom, where a real wedding feast was enjoyed by them and invited friends.

Mr. and Mrs. Fulghum were the recipients of many beautiful and costly presents consisting of rugs center pieces cut glass and other useful articles which attests the popularity of these young people. Mrs, Fulghum is a most excellent oung woman, beautifully accomplished noble and cultured. She is a member of Providence M. E. church and will be greatly missed in her neighborhood and ladly welcomed to Cedar Rock. Mr. Fulghum is one of Franklin's mo t useful citizens. He is sober, honest, truthful, and holds positions of honor and trust. He is a christian

gentleman and stands for all that is right and best. Best wishes to them for a long, happy, useful life. S.

## Receivership.

The Tar River Manufacturing Co. in a decision Monday was placed in the hands of a receiver temporarily; until the case could be heard by Judge C. M. Cooke, at Chambers, on June 15th.

The Correct Location. In connection with the article we published of Mr. Jno. Mitchiner last week in regard to the location of the pole upon which the first Confederate flag was raised, we publish the past week. following letter from Mr. J. J. Allen : TO THE EDITOR OF THE TIMES.

THE MOVING THEIR MOVEMENTS IN AND OUT OF TOWN

Those Who Have Visited Louis- Friday successfully underwent an burg the Past Week-Those Who Have Gone Elsewhere For Business or Pleasure.

J. A. Turner paid Raleigh a visit Wednesday

N. B. Finch, of Spring Hope, was n town Monday. J. R. Collie spent several days at

ome the past week. Dr. A. H. Fleming paid Raleigh a

professional visit Monday. J. R. Collie and little son, James, vent to Ralegh Tuesday.

C. B' Cheatiam spent Monday with his people in Kittrell. J. A. Turner returned Saturday

from a trip to Washington City. Dr. D. T. Smithwick went to Raligh Tuesday on a business trip. Mr. P. B. Fleming, of Raleigh, is

visitor to Louisburg this week.

V. C. Price, of Builington, is visitng his sister, Mrs. J. H. Johnson. J. W. Hollingsworth and little

daughters went to Raleigh Tuesday. E. C. Perry came over from Ralhigh Sunday and visited his people

. W. C. Cooke, of Spartanburg, S. C., is visiting his people here this week.

J. A. White and wife, of Augusta, Ga., are visiting his sister, Mrs. W. H. Ruffin

Mrs. J. P. H. Adams, of Cary, is isiting her brother, P. A. Reavis, this week.

D. C. High and daughter, Miss Lillian, are spending several days at Ocean View.

Miss Francis Jones, of Raleigh, is visiting her aunt, Mrs. M. S. Davis, at the college.

Mrs. Mattie Miles and son, Lowry, of Warrenton, is visiting relatives in town.

Mrs. S. S. Meadows and children left Monday for several weeks visit to relatives at Savannah, Ga.

C. W. High left the past week for Panacea Springs where he will bu present at the opening dance.

Tuesday for a visit to Florida.

Mr. Geo. M. Holder, known as Big Boy," of the TIMES office force,

week T. G. Boddie, Chief Clerk to the Agent for the-N. & S. Railway at Kinston, visited his people here the

Miss Irene Sledge, of Mapleville, assed through t

PEOPLE Robert Bernhardt on Wednesday day moining, with all members presnight. J. H. Bobbitt and Mrs. R. A. Bobbitt spent Monday in Raleigh visit-

> that she is doing well. J. A. Tueker and wife, stopped over on their way from Florence, S. C., to Ocean View, and spent a few days with rolatives in and near Louisburg. He will ran the Virginis Bay again this season and people after which the Board adjourned from Franklin county have a special invitation to stop with him.

Rev. John London, formerly rector of St. Paul's church, Louisburg, now of Mineral, Va., 18 attending the St. Mary's Conference of the Episconal clergy at Raleigh this week; and on Wednesday night visited Louisburg to assist in the marriage of Miss Crenshaw and Mr. Bernhardt. Mr. London was entertained by W. H. Pleasants.

# City Father's Meet.

The Board of town Commissioners met in regular session on last Friday night in the Mayors office-all members except Terrell being present. After reading and approving min- then a nap. utes of last regular meeting the following business was disposed of:

taxes on one town lot-the same being paid by Lehman.

Report of E. S. Ford, reasurer, was received and ordered recorded collector for light and water rents, was received and ordered recorded. Report of D. C. High, tax collector, was received.

On motion of McKinne, which was seconded by Joyner, J A. Turner was elected Assistant Chief of the Fire Department.

Upon motion of Hicks the automobile speed ordinance was changed to 12 miles per hour in all parts of town and to include motor cycles. After allowing several accounts

the Board adjourned to its next regular meeting.

### Cedar Rock for Special Tax.

Cedar Rock Academy school district in Cedar Rock township swung herself into the column of up-to-date M. T. Howell, J. S. Howell and progressive communities on Tuesday wife and H. C. Taylor and wife left of this week when the good citizens vot-d a special school tax by a votof 45 for to 28 against. This was to spent a tew days in Raleigh this know the make up of t is progres. sive township too well and we would not be surprised to learn that they had carried a bond issue election for bolic acid, creolin, bichloride of mergood roads at any time. This is a cury), before taking tood. splendid showing gentlemen and you have the congratulations of with disinfectant of sufficient

your sister township that have gone strength that all typhoid germs may

ent. After attending to the regular routine of business the matter of the new quarantine law was taken up ing Mr. Bobbitt's wife, who on last and discussed at length, after which it was decided to require all persons operation at Rex Hospital. Her who have small pox or who many friends will be glan to learn have been exposed thereto to remain at home until they are sufficiently recovered to go about without scattering the disease and the Superintendent of Health was instructed accordingly. This question occupied the most of the time of the meeting

> Six Things to do for the Comfort of the Baby.

until called.

1. Remember that a mother should know, not guess.

2. The milk for the baby should have your first care. Just one feeding of impure milk may be sufficient to bring on an attack of diarrhea or other grave symptoms.

3. When babies are teething rub their gums with cold water. It will often prove a great relief.

4. Begin early teaching the baby regular habits. Two or three months old is not too young-a certain time for the bath, after the bath, the food,

5. Arrange a separate bed for the baby. It should be placed, when John dazlewood was relieved of in use, in a spot protected from excessive light and strong dratis.

6. Keep in mind that it is not enough to love our babies. We must love understandingly .- Ral-Report of J. L. Palmer, retiring eigh (N. C.) Progressive Farmer.

### Ten Things to Do in Typhoid Fever.

1. In all cases of typhoid, however mild, the patient should remain in bed. The course of the disease may be greatly shortened by keep: ing the patient in a prostrate position.

2. The vessels used in the sick room should be thoroughly scalded after use.

3. All food utensils should be washed and scalded separately before placing with dishes used by the family.

4. Bed linens, towels, wearing apparel, should be plunged into boiling water or water containing a strong solution of carbolic acid before they are washed.

5 Chloride of lime, which can be bought by dozen cans, for bichloride surprise however as our people of mercury, are sate disinfectants for vessels used in the sick 100m.

6. The caretaker should cleanse

her hands with a disinfectant (car-

7. Trest all excreta from patient

	be to your advantage to attend to the	Mr. and Mrs. Bernhardt left by au-	As there seems to be some mison-	en route to Raleigh and Durham to		be kined before removing from the	
	same at once.	tomobile for Franklinton after the	derstanding and uncertainty as to	en route to realeign and Durnam to			
		dance where they boarded the north	the spot on which the first Confed-	-Visit friends.	follow with the good roads election.	8. Bury all excreta from typhoid	4
	Do You Get Your Paper?	bound train for a trip to points in	erete flag mes reised in North G	Paul Bernhardt and wife, of Salis-	Building of the second s	patient.	
	We have had several complaints from		erate flag was raised in North-Caro-	bury, were in attendance at the	Dedication Services	9. Keep all flies from the sick	
	subscribers not getting their paper on	One of the prettiest dances had here	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			room	
	time and some not at all This is a	in some time was given at the opera	, in the mounty of the	Bernhardt-Crenshaw marriage,	happy day to the members of White		
	condition that the postmasters and car-	house on Tuesday night in honor of the	forming the public that the pole, on	guests of M. S. Clifton.		State Dears	
	riers should attend to and see that	bride-to be. There was about twenty-	which it was raised was made at two	H D White and wife of Pelligh	Level Church and its pastor, Rev.	of Health for literature upon the	
	these papers are delivered on time. In	five couples dancing and the different	poplar amplings out on my full	11. D. White and whe, of Raleigh,	J. W. Sledge. Only a few years	care and treatment of typhoid fever.	
	many cases we are positively sure -e	figures were very pretty and interest-	poplar saplings cut on my father's	attended the marriage of Miss Cren-	ago they began holding services in	-Raleigh (N. C.) Progressive Far-	
	mailed the papers and our subscribers	ing. The dance was gracefully led by	land by Bill Allen, colored, and	shaw and Mr. Bernhardt this week	the academy, and so faithfully have	mor	
	say they never received them. And in	Mr. W. C. Cooke, of Spartanburg, S.	Henry Lucas an old issue free negro	and were the guests of Wm. H.	they labored, sacrificed and strug-	inor.	
	any case we never mail later than Fri-	C., assisted by Miss Beard, of Wash-	then in the employ of Orren R.	Ruffin.	gled on, that now they have a splen-	CO. SHOW THE AVAILABLE TO A AVAILABLE TO AVAILABLE TO A AVAILABLE TO A	
	day evening and most all our subscrib-	the con orej: measing who furnished by	Smith. These two poplars were			Pointed Faragraphs.	
	ers should receive their paper on Satur-	Levin's Orchestra, of Raleigh, a large	hauled to Louisbury and there	Miss Louise Preston, atter spend-	did church building, all completed,		
	day and in only a few cases later than	number of invited guests were present	hauled to Louisburg and thence to	ing several days after commence-	paid for and dedicated to God.	The best thing out-a conflagra-	
	Monday. However, if you do not get	to witness the dance.	the mill where old Dick Dunce, the	ment with Miss Kathleen Egerton,	The dedicatory sermon was		
	it let us know and we will send you	. Lowing to the absence of some im-	nddier, had set himself up as a black.	returned to her home at Abbington	preached by Rev. L. W. Swope, pas-	It's a shame the way some people	
А,	another.	maximum and the dependently and the set	Billing to run the shop for said O. R.	Va Friday	tor of Louisburg church, Mr. Swope	A REAL PROPERTY OF A REAL PROPER	
	the second s	is being prepared by a friend of the	Smith who then owned the mill and	Contraction of the second se		Hard cash is so called because it is	
	Death of Mrs. Dr. H. H. Harris.	bride, was not completed in time for	at this shop the two poplars were	Traine Mi Asperton, on, accour-	took for his subject "Church		
		this weeks issue, but will be published	enliged together with ince the	panie 1 by his sister, Miss Kathleen,	Growth" and his message being log-		
	Mrs. Dr. H. H. Harris died suddenly	next week 1	spliced together with iron bands,	returned yesterday from Trinity	ical, strong, forceful and beautiful,	A woman will gladly compromise	
	on Tuesday afternoon about 5:30 o'clock.	liext week.j	a Pere erer a Hundred	Commencement, where he received	will linger long in the minds and	if her husband is willing to make all	
	at the home of her sister. Mrs. W. M.	Fulghum-Ridout.	feet in length.	the A. M. degree.	bearts of his hearers, who num-	the concessions.	
	Person, on North Main street, in her		Now as to the exact spot, I can		bered, perhaps, six or eight hundred.	Some men dor't seemsto realize	
	sixty seventh year. She was formerly	there was soleminized a quiet but most	confidently and knowingly declare	R. S. White and wife, of Raleigh,			
	Miss Martha L. Person, daughter of	beautiful and impressive marriage cere-	that it was erected on Main Street	attended the marriage of Miss Cren-		Contraction of the starting to	
	the late Mr. Tom A. Person, of this	mony, at the palatial home, among the	Beer William (1 Callin )	shaw and Mr. Bernhardt on-Wed-	Rev. G. M. Duke prayed most appro-		
	county and is a sister to Mesars. J. J.	oaks of Mr and Mrs I. T. Didnet	near William G. Collins' corner now		priately, offering to God White	G	
	Person, S. J. Ferson, Mrs. W. M. Per-	oaks, of Mr. and Mrs. J. La Ridout of		nesday night, and while here were		young man calls unexpectedly after	
	son and MIS. W. F. Montgomery, all or	of Warren county, when Mr. James		the guests of P. R. White.	lighis. T. H. S.	she has been eating onions.	
	Franklin county. She was married to	Barlin Fulghum, of Franklin county met at Hymen's Altar, Miss Martha	matter is perfectly clear, I have giv-	Right Rev. Jos. B. Cheshire was	1. H. S.	In the course of time a woman	
	Dr. Mai n Harris, or wake Forest on	Virginia, more familiarly known as	en a correct history of the f	The We Deter the	Board of Health Met.		
	ceeded to the grave by her husband an	Wiende Jannie Bidont	en a correct history of the first Con-		The second of Heaten web.	may forget why she hates a man,	
	ceeded to the grave by her hasband an	At the appointed hour while Mrs. R.	federate flag pele.	week and officiated at the marriage		but she will continue to hate him	
	December och, 1909, Billes which time	Are the appointed nour while Mrs. H.	JOSEPH JOHN ALLEN.	of Miss Helen Crenshaw and Mr.	county met in Louisburg on Tues-	just the same.	
				) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			5
1	State Burned 1			7 1	이 성장에 다 가지 않는 것 같아. 것이 없어?		3
		Alternative states and service and	and the second shares a	and the state of the			28
2		and the second	A CONTRACTOR OF	and the second states of the second states of the			al a
biel.	THE REPORT OF A DECIMAL PROPERTY OF A DECIMA	A A MARCHINE REPORT OF THE REPORT OF THE REPORT OF THE PARTY OF THE		CERTIFICATION CONTRACTOR FOR CONTRACTOR STREET	are in the rest of the rest of the rest of the second s Second second s Second second se	ACCESS TO A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT FOR A PARTY OF A CONTRACT OF	